

## May 3-4, 2016 LNPA WORKING GROUP ACTION ITEMS ASSIGNED:

NOTE: FOR THE FOLLOWING ACTION ITEMS THIS NUMBERING SCHEME APPLIES:

- FIRST TWO DIGITS DESIGNATE THE MONTH OF THE LNPA WG MEETING/CALL
- SECOND TWO DIGITS DESIGNATE THE DAY OF THE LNPA WG MEETING/CALL
- THIRD TWO DIGITS DESIGNATE THE YEAR OF THE LNPA WG MEETING/CALL
- LAST TWO DIGITS DESIGNATE THE ACTION ITEM NUMBER

### LNPA WG PARTICIPANTS ACTION ITEMS:

**050316-01** – All LNPA WG participants have an action item to:

1. Take back and review the attached document provided by Neustar that proposes areas for further testing analysis and additional test case development to test both the NPAC functionality and LSMS/SOA interface, and come to the July 2016 LNPA WG meeting prepared to determine, item by item, if there is agreement to refer the proposed work to the APT.
2. For the July 2016 LNPA WG meeting, determine if there are any additional areas for further analysis and additional test case development to be referred to the APT.

Neustar's NPA team has conducted a review of the existing NPAC Test Cases and is preparing

**050316-02** – Neustar is to determine if any service providers are using NANC 383 functionality. Service Providers are to determine if they have a need to use NANC 383 functionality.

### ACTION ITEMS REMAINING OPEN FROM PREVIOUS LNPA WG MEETINGS:

**070715-01** – The disputed port PIM submitted by Bandwidth.com was accepted to be worked as PIM 86. Lisa Jill Freeman (Bandwidth) will lead a sub-committee to work on details for a process to resolve disputed ports. If approved, the process will be documented as an LNPA WG Best Practice. The sub-committee participants are Suzanne Addington (Sprint), Jan Doell (CenturyLink), Bridget Alexander (JSI), Lonnie Keck (AT&T), Tracey Guidotti (AT&T), Jason Lee (Verizon), Deb Tucker (Verizon), Scott Terry (Windstream), Aelea Christofferson (ATL Communications), Rande Ryan (Comcast), and Luke Sessions (T-Mobile). *At the March 2016 LNPA Working Group meeting, the subcommittee reported that they would like to expand the scope of this Action Item, PIM, and proposed Best Practice to include all erroneous ports: inadvertent, slamming, and disputed. The Working Group agreed and the sub-committee will continue to work this issue, and is still led by Lisa Jill Freeman.*



PIM 86 - Process to  
handle Unauthorized

**030216-01** – Sprint brought an issue to the attention of the WG. Some service providers will not accept phone calls in their porting centers, but only respond to email. This creates issues for other companies, and, in particular, introduces delay in resolution of fallout or reject situations. Service providers are to determine if this is an issue for them and be prepared to discuss at the May LNPA WG meeting. At the May meeting, determination will be made as to whether or not this warrants a PIM.